From: FOI BSO

Sent: 12 March 2021 14:13

To:

Subject: RE: Number of Pregnant population

Thank you for your email.
We wish to advise you that the BSO would not hold the information you seek.

We would recommend for you to contact the Department of Health’s Information Analysis Directorate directly to
see if they can assist.

Please find website details below:

https://www.health-ni.gov.uk/articles/dhssps-freedom-information

Kind regards,
BSO Corporate Services

rrom: [
Sent: arc :

To: Admin Office
Subject: Number of Pregnant population

Hi,

NISRA have pointed me towards the BSO team as you work with GP registration data and might be able to
help. I'm in the C-19 Vaccines and Therapeutics team, we are concerned that we don't have a shared
understanding across government who cannot be vaccinated. We don't currently have a firm grip on the
population data to be sure it is safe, such as children and pregnant people. Or those who may never be able
to get vaccination due to contraindication. We're hoping to get a clearer picture of the size of these groups.

I've been hunting for stats and ONS have estimates for the number of pregnant people for England and
Wales but not for NI (or indeed Scotland). Is this something which is tracked?

Thanks,






